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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:38 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 28 - Major Mixer Tonight, Residence Life 

Week, If You See Something Say Something, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Tonight: Major Mixer 
The College of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences will be 

featured at the First Year Program Major Mixer tonight in 

Frederick Douglass Hall Lounge from 5 to 6:30 pm. This is an 

opportunity for students and faculty to mix and mingle 

while discussing the departmental opportunities for majors 

and minors. Refreshments will be served. 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read More 

  

 

  

Residence Life Week  
The Office of Residence Life cordially invites you to Residence 

Life Week 2017!  This week will be filled with educational, eye-

opening fun!  We have Pie an RA/RC featuring our special guest 

Dr. Lee.  A fantastic lip sync battle, also a Wine Down Wednesday 

that will offer you a chance to decorate your own wine glass as 

we discuss Alcohol Awareness. 

Contact:  Briyona Nixon 

Residence Life Week Events / Lip Sync  / Wine / Pie 

 

If you See Something, Say Something  
As we begin preparations for Spring Fling ’17, Public Safety would 

like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus safe & 

secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY 

SOMETHING.  Contact Public Safety immediately. “Safety is 

Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 
Contact: Director Ruth A. Evans 

Download Poster 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Major%20Mixer%20Individual%20Student%20Flyer17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Res%20Life%20Week%202.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LIP%20SYNC%20BATTLE.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/wine%20down%20wednesday%202.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pie%20An%20RC.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/student-wire/See%20Something%20Say%20Something%20Rendall.pdf


2

March 30:  Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Career and Graduate School Fair is scheduled for Thursday, 

March 30 from 10 am to 1 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall.   

Corporations from various industries as well as Government, 

Social Service agencies and Graduate Schools have registered to 

attend.  If you haven’t updated your resume, stop by Career 

Services in Wright Hall, Room 317 to schedule an appointment 

for a resume review with Mr. Ralph Simpson.  Don’t miss out on 

an opportunity to meet face to face with these recruiters offering 

full time positions and internship opportunities. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Participants List 

 

March 30: Computer Science Seminar 
You are invited to a computer science seminar titled “Medical 

Modeling & Simulation: Innovating with Purpose” from 11 to 

noon on March 30 in the Science Building, Room 123, with guest 

Frederic D. McKenzie from Old Dominion University. 
Contact: Bo Sun 

Read More 

 

March 30:  Spring Fling 2017 Guest List 
The deadline to submit an overnight guest for Spring Fling is 

Thursday, March 30 at 5 pm   We will not be able to update the 

list after that point.  Please visit the link provide to register your 

overnight guests. 
Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Register Guests Here / More Info  

 

April 3: Fresh Check Day 
Fresh Check Day is an uplifting awareness raising event with 

music, free food, prizes and giveaways, and interactive booths 

that strive to break down mental health stigma, connect students 

to resources and to each other. Presented by Counseling Services 

from 5 to 7 pm on Monday, April 3 in the Wellness Cafe located 

in the Wellness Center.  
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 

April 4: Foreign Language Placement Exams 
At 11 a.m. on Tuesday, April 4 the Foreign Language Placement Exams 

will be held in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students are required to take the 

exams if they took two years or more of a foreign language in junior or 

high school and wish to take that same language for the first time at 

Lincoln University. 
Contact: Marilyn Button 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Career%20Fair%20March%20Campaign.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/List%20of%20Participants%203.20.17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/CSCSeminar3_30.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_XWjI5rB4g3boyb462&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=VtVDgBKhcN-84CUuglk4E-7QybxerddO-hrK3T_EqVI&s=pd48Ly8Aw8GdNeoNRPhncpUP-3zXN3j11HD97wgrvYQ&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Band%20flyer%20template%20%282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/PlacementExams.pdf
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Embracing your Difference Book Signing and Talk 

The Women’s Center presents Embracing Your Difference book 

signing and talk with alumna and former Miss Lincoln Venice 

Garner ’04.  Join us on Thursday, April 6 from 6 – 8 pm in the 

Faculty Dining Hall.  See attached for details. 
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 

Organization Applications are now available! 

All student organizations must complete and submit required 

documents on or before April 13 at 3pm.  Please see the 

attached for more information.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Organization Application 
 

Alumni Donate Professional Clothing 
The student organization Suited for Success received a donation 

of professional clothing on March 21 from the New York Metro 

Area Chapter of the Alumni Association of Lincoln University. 
Read More 

 

Baseball News 
Winston Salem State University completed their four-game series 

sweep of the Lincoln University baseball team on Sunday, 

defeating the Lions 14-3 and 10-2 at BB&T Ballpark in Winston 

Salem, North Carolina. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Women’s Track and Field News 
Twelve top ten finishes along with several personal best 

performances highlighted the Lincoln University women's track 

and Field team's performance at Saturday's Golden Rams 

Invitational hosted by West Chester University. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Men’s Track and Field News 
Four personal records and nine top ten finishes highlighted the 

Lincoln University men's track and field team's performance on 

Saturday as they competed in their second outdoor meet of the 

season, the Golden Ram Invitational hosted by West Chester 

University. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Book%20Signing%20and%20Talk%20%283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/org%20application%2017-18.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/alumni-chapter-donates-professional-clothing-support-students
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/26/baseball-lions-offense-struggles-as-rams-sweep-season-series.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/26/womens-track-field-lions-turn-in-solid-performance-at-golden-rams-invitational.aspx?path=wtrack
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/26/mens-track-field-nine-top-ten-finishes-highlight-lions-day-at-golden-rams-invitational.aspx?path=mtrack
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Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

